
 

Lloyd White 
Head of Democratic Services 
London Borough of Hillingdon, 
3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 
www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

   

Residents' and 
Environmental 
Services Policy 
Overview 
Committee 

 

   
Date: WEDNESDAY, 30 MAY 2012 

 
Time: 5.30 PM 

 
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 3A - 

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH 
STREET, UXBRIDGE UB8 
1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 

 
Councillors on the Committee 
 
Susan O'Brien (Chairman) 
Mary O'Connor (Vice-Chairman) 
Carol Melvin 
David Payne 
Michael White 
David Yarrow 
Kuldeep Lakhmana (Labour Lead) 
June Nelson 
 

  
Published: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 

 
 
This agenda and associated reports can 
be made available in other languages, in 
Braille, large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for further 
information.  
 

 Contact:  Nadia Williams 
Tel: 01895 277655 
Fax: 01895 277373 
Email: nwilliams@hillingdon.gov.uk 

 
This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=114&MId=1306&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 
 

 

Useful information 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for 
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact 
us for further information.  
 
Please switch off any mobile telephones and 
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any 
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either 
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  
 
If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will 
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT 
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.    
 

 



 

Residents’ & Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee 
 

Terms of Reference 
 
To perform the policy overview role outlined below: 
 

1. conduct reviews of policy, services or aspects of service which have either been 
referred by Cabinet, relate to the Cabinet Forward Plan, or have been chosen by 
the Committee according to the agreed criteria for selecting such reviews; 

 
2. monitor the performance of the Council services within their remit (including the 

management of finances and risk); 
 

3. comment on the proposed annual service and budget plans for the Council 
services within their remit before final approval by Cabinet and Council; 

 
4. consider the Forward Plan and comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on 

Key Decisions which relate to services within their remit (before they are taken by 
the Cabinet); 

 
In relation to the following services: 

 
1. culture, arts and sport including the provision and/or management of museums, art 

galleries, theatres, archives and local history activities, libraries, leisure centres, 
swimming pools and other like facilities; 

2. lifelong learning; 
3. community safety;  
4. the provision, planning and management of parks and open spaces, allotments, 

cemeteries, pitches and other like facilities; 
5. transport, highways and parking; 
6. waste management and recycling; 
7. conservation and biodiversity;  
8. safety education; 
9. licensing and registration; 
10. trading standards; 
11. consumer protection; 
12. environmental health functions 
13. planning and building control 
14. the Council’s planning policies (including the Unitary Development Plan and other 

plans for the use and development of land), Local Agenda 21 Strategy and Local 
Transport (Implementation Plan). 

 

Policy Overview Committees will not investigate individual complaints. 
 



 
 
 
 

 

Agenda 
 
 
 

 
Chairman's Announcements 
 Page 

 

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Declaration of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  
 

3 To confirm that all items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public 
and that any items marked Part 2 will be considered in Private 

 
 

4 To agree the Minutes of the meetings held on 27 March 2012 and 10 
May 2012 

1 - 6 
 

5 Review topics discussion - 2012/13 7 - 8 
 

6 Work Programme 9 - 10 
 

7 Forward Plan 11 - 22 
 

 



Minutes 
 
RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
27 March 2012 
 
Meeting held at Committee Room 3 - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Michael Markham (Chairman) 
Susan O'Brien (Vice-Chairman) 
Shirley Harper-O'Neill 
Judy Kelly 
June Nelson 
David Yarrow 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
 Roger Bearpark (ICT Service Manager)  
James Rodger (Head of Planning, Trading Standards & Enforcement) 
Nadia Williams (Democratic Services Officer) 
Natasha Dogra (Democratic Services Officer)  
 

55. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  (Agenda Item 1) 
 

Action by 

 Apologies had been received from Councillor David Payne and 
Councillor Jazz Dhillon. 
 

 

56. TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE 
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 
WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE  (Agenda Item 3) 
 

Action by 

 It was confirmed that all items on the agenda were marked Part 1 and 
were therefore considered in public. 
 

 

57. TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 15 
FEBRUARY 2012  (Agenda Item 4) 
 

Action by 

 Resolved: 
The Committee agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 15 
February 2012. 
 

 

58. TELECOMMUNICATIONS REVIEW: CONSIDERATION OF FINAL 
REPORT  (Agenda Item 5) 
 

Action by 

 The Chairman welcomed Roger Bearpark (ICT Service Manager) and 
James Rodger (Head of Planning, Trading Standards & Enforcement) 
to the meeting. Members of the Committee thanked Officers for their 
support during this review. The Chairman of the Committee offered a 
special thanks to James Rodger for his help with the Planning aspects 
of the review.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document PackAgenda Item 4

Page 1



  
Officers presented Members with the final report on “Mitigating the 
environmental effects of telecommunication masts and cabinets in the 
London Borough of Hillingdon and beyond.” Officers listed the report 
recommendations as follows: 
 
i. Future Demand: 
That the London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Service Officers 
monitor the development of wireless technology and industry updates 
and recommend to the Cabinet Member for Planning, Transportation & 
Recycling how the Council’s planning policies may need to be adapted; 
 
ii. Technical 
That the London Borough of Hillingdon’s Highways Department 
undertake periodic checks to ensure that masts and cabinets are sited 
where agreed/specified in original application. 
 
That the London Borough of Hillingdon’s Planning department works 
with Utility Operators to ensure that telecommunication and broadband 
cabinets are more secure; 
 
That the London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Service requests that 
when Operators are asked to remove redundant masts and cabinet, 
they report such activity to the Local Authority Planning Department; 
 
That the Head of Planning requests that operators, as part of their 
annual roll out plans, identify any obsolete equipment and a timescale 
for its removal; 
 
That Hillingdon Planning department add a condition to mast approvals 
requiring obsolete equipment to be removed within one month. The 
Head of Planning has advised a condition wording which would ensure 
equipment is removed within one calendar month, thus removing the 
ambiguity: “All equipment not required for telecommunication purposes 
shall be removed from the site in its entirety and the site returned to its 
former state either within one calendar month of the equipment no 
longer being required or as soon as is reasonably practical, whichever 
is the sooner.” 
 
iii. Planning 
That the Head of Planning requests that all agents submitting 
applications on behalf of mobile phone operators be required to ensure 
that all planning proposal coverage maps submitted with proposals tally 
with the operators most up to date coverage charts; 
 
That Hillingdon’s Corporate Property and Construction Service adopt a 
more flexible approach to the siting of masts and cabinets on Council 
owned land, with the Corporate Director for Planning, Environment, 
Education & Community Services arbitrating when a conflict of opinion 
is created between the Planning department and the Corporate 
Property and Construction Service; 
 
That the telecommunications policy in the Development Management 
Document (DMD) which is being prepared as part of the Local 
Development Framework reflects the Committee’s recommendations;  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



  
 
That the department of Communities and Local Government is asked 
to provide more guidance to Local Planning Authorities on dealing with 
telecommunications infrastructure, taking into account the 
recommendations of this report; 
 
The telecommunications operators submit with their International 
Commission on non-ionizing radiation protection (ICNIRP) certificates 
the signal strength and exclusion zone parameters with each planning 
application; 
 
iv. Regulation 
That Office for Communications (OFCOM) communicate their 
responsibilities under the Communications Act Section 73(3) to Local 
Authorities nationwide; 
 
That the London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Department request 
OFCOM’s support in ensuring the sharing of telecommunication 
equipment; 
 
v. Design 
That the results of the ‘Street Art’ research exercise using funding from 
the Hillingdon Champion for the Arts be reported back to the 
Committee and act as a model for future design of telecommunications 
cabinets exercises; 
 
That Local Authorities ask operators to prepare a catalogue of designs 
for masts and cabinets from which Local Authority Planning 
Department’s can choose a design appropriate to an area, particularly 
conservation and historic areas; 
 
vi. Health 
That the London Borough of Hillingdon use Freedom of Information 
(FOI) powers to require ICNIRP monitoring reports of a sample of 
existing masts in Hillingdon (from a limited sample of sites identified 
from the planning database) and to report back their findings to the 
RESPOC committee; 
 
That OFCOM assume responsibility to independently verify that 
telecommunications operators are complying with ICNIRP health 
standard. 
 
Members agreed that the recommendations reflected the conclusions 
of the review. The Chairman asked Officers to circulate photographs 
which could be placed on the front cover of the report. Officers advised 
Members that they would take photographs of Cabinets situated in the 
borough and send these through to the Committee. 
 
Resolved: 

§ That Officers would circulate photographs which could be 
placed on the front page of the final report to Members. 

§ The Committee delegated authority to the Chairman and 
Labour Lead for final sign off following any minor 
amendments to the report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nadia Williams / 
Natasha Dogra 
(Democratic 
Services)  

 

Page 3



  
§ The Committee agreed the RESPOC final report. 

 
59. FORWARD PLAN  (Agenda Item 6) 

 
Action by 

 Resolved: 
The Committee noted the Forward Plan. 
 

Nadia Williams / 
Natasha Dogra 
(Democratic 
Services)  

 
60. WORK PROGRAMME 2011/12  (Agenda Item 7) 

 
Action by 

 The Chairman of the Committee advised Members that the Hillingdon 
Khat report had recently been mentioned in the House of Commons by 
MP James Brokenshire during a debate on legal highs. Officers 
informed Members that Brent Council had published their final report 
on Khat and had referred to the Hillingdon Khat report throughout their 
review – their recommendations reflected those of the London Borough 
of Hillingdon. The Hillingdon Khat report would also be the first Policy 
Overview Committee report to be translated into Arabic, following 
lobbying by local ethnic groups.  
 
Resolved: 
The Committee agreed the Work Programme. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nadia Williams / 
Natasha Dogra 
(Democratic 
Services)  

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 6.20 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277 488.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Page 4



Minutes 
 
RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 
POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
10 May 2012 
 
Meeting held at Council Chamber - Civic Centre, 
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW 
 

 

 
 Committee Members Present:  

Councillors Susan O'Brien (Chairman) 
Mary O'Connor (Vice-Chairman) 
Carol Melvin 
David Payne 
Michael White 
David Yarrow 
Kuldeep Lakhmana 
June Nelson 
 
LBH Officers Present:  
Nikki O’Halloran   
 

61. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN & VICE-CHAIRMAN  (Agenda Item 
1) 
 

 

 Resolved: That: 
 
1.   Councillor Susan O’Brien be elected Chairman of the 

Residents’ & Environment Services Policy Overview 
Committee for the municipal year 2012/2013; and 

 
2.  Councillor Mary O’Connor be elected as Vice-Chairman of 

the Resident’s & Environment Services Policy Overview 
Committee for the municipal year 2012/2013. 

 

 

  
The meeting, which commenced at 20.39 pm, closed at 20.40 pm. 
 

  
These are the minutes of the above meeting.  For more information on any of the 
resolutions please contact Nikki O'Halloran on 01895 277 488.  Circulation of these 
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public. 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   30 May 2012 
 
Part 1 – Members, Public and Press 
 

RESPOC 
Review Topics 2011/12      
                                               
    Contact Officers: Nadia Williams/ Natasha Dogra 
                                 Telephone: 01895 277655/277488 
 
REASON FOR ITEM   
  
To enable the Committee to agree the review it wishes to undertake in the 2012/13 
Council year.   
 
OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE   
  
1. Agree a topic for in-depth review in 2012/13 
 
INFORMATION  
 
1. The Committee is responsible for undertaking the ‘policy overview’ role in 
relation to the services provided by the Planning, Environment, Education and 
Community Services Group. The full range of services under the Committee’s 
remit is outlined in the terms of reference at the start of the agenda.  
 
2. Previous experience from both Hillingdon and other Councils indicates that the 
Committee can have the greatest impact by focusing on a work programme agreed 
at the start of the Council year. Similarly, focusing upon one or two items at each 
meeting can help Members engage with the major issues and encourage 
stakeholder engagement.  
 
3. As in previous years, the Committee is recommended to use this first meeting of 
the year to set a work programme for the next 12 months and select one or two 
topics for major review.  
 
4. In selecting topics, Members are reminded of the Committee’s work in from 
2006 to 2011, which included reviews of:  
 
2006/7  
Tackling anti-social behaviour  
Increasing recycling and reducing waste  
A specialist domestic violence court for Hillingdon  
 
2007/8  
Highways maintenance  
Community consultation and engagement  
Cleanliness of the environment  
 
2008/9 
CCTV Strategy 
Heritage in Hillingdon 

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



 
Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee   30 May 2012 
 
Part 1 – Members, Public and Press 
 

2009/10 
Street Lighting 
Illegal Imported Cosmetics and Food 
Planning Enforcement – construction and use of back buildings (homes in back 
gardens).  
 
2010/11 
Khat  
Town Twinning 
 
2011/12 
Mitigating the environmental effects of the telecommunications masts and cabinets 
in the London Borough of Hillingdon and beyond 
 
SUGGESTED SCRUTINY ACTIVITY  
 
Members agree one or two topics for in-depth review, using the selection criteria 
below suggested by the Audit Commission and their knowledge of residents’ 
priorities.  
 
Selection criteria recommended by the Audit Commission  
(A) Possible Reasons for Scrutiny  
Strong public interest  
Government pressure  
Included in the council plan or Hillingdon Improvement Programme  
Inspection report recommendation (e.g. performance below target)  
 
(B) Scope for Making an Impact  

     Area within Council's control/influence  
     High impact on residents 
     Expertise available on which to draw 
 Good practice available elsewhere 

 

Page 8



 
RESIDENTS’ AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW 
COMMITTEE 2011/12 
 

Contact Officer: Nadia Williams/Natasha Dogra   
Telephone: 01895 277688/ 277488 

 
 
REASON FOR ITEM 
 
All Committee meetings will begin at 5.30 p.m. That the Committee consider 
revisions to the scheduling of existing meetings based upon review topics during 
2012/13 as set out below: 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 
 

Review Discussion – to discuss and agree potential review 
topics for 2012/13 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

30 May 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Review Discussion – to consider scoping reports on the 
review topics agreed.  

Quarterly Performance and Budget Reports for 
consideration. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

25 July 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Review 1 Discussion – first witness session. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

20 September 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Review 1 Discussion - second witness session. 

Mitigating the Environmental Effects of Telecommunication 
Masts and Cabinets in the London Borough of Hillingdon 
and beyond - Review Update Report. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 
 

18 October 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Review 1 Discussion – third witness session. 
Consider topics for 2nd Review 

15 November 2012 
 

Statement Policy for Gambling - consultation update.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 9



Annual Safety at Sports Ground Report – Committee 
update. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
First Review – conclusions and recommendations. 

Second Review – Scoping report.  

Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

6 December 2012 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
First Review – agree final report.  

Second Review – Witness Session 1. 

Budget Reports for consideration. 
Work Programme – review the annual work programme 

22 January 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Second Review – witness session 2. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

13 February 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Second Review – witness session 3. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

26 March 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
Second Review   - final report. 

Work Programme – review the annual work programme. 

24 April 2013 
 

Cabinet Forward Plan – review forthcoming decisions and 
if appropriate, comment to the decision-maker. 

 
 

Page 10



Residents’ and Environmental Services Policy Overview Committee – 30 May 2012 

PART 1 – MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS 

FORWARD PLAN MAY 2012 – AUGUST 2012

Contact officer: Nadia Williams 
                      Telephone: 01895 277655 

REASON FOR ITEM 

The Committee is required by its terms of reference to consider the Forward Plan and 
comment as appropriate to the decision-maker on key decisions which relate to services 
within its remit (before they are taken by Cabinet or Cabinet Member). 

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE 

 To comment on items going to the Cabinet or Cabinet Members for decision.   

 Or to note the items and decide not to comment. 

INFORMATION

The Forward Plan

1. The Forward Plan for the following months has been published.  Those items that are 
within this Committee’s remit are shown on the attached version of the Forward Plan. 
The Committee may wish to consider these items and comment to the decision-
maker.

2. Committee Members are requested to send in any questions they have on any items 
in the attached Forward Plan or in the published Cabinet agenda and reports, and to 
request any officers that they wish to be present to give advice.

SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 

 To consider whether there are comments or suggestions that the Committee 
wishes to make that will aid Cabinet’s decision-making.  

Agenda Item 7

Page 11



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

75
6

U
p

d
at

e 
o

n
 B

o
tw

el
l 

G
re

en
 S

p
o

rt
s 

an
d

 
L

ei
su

re
 C

en
tr

e

C
ab

in
et

 w
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
n 

up
da

te
 o

n 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

va
ria

tio
ns

 a
nd

 s
et

tle
m

en
t r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
nt

ra
ct

.

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
M

ic
ha

el
K

in
se

lla

N
E

W

75
8

T
o

w
n

 c
en

tr
e 

re
g

en
er

at
io

n
T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 u

pd
at

e 
on

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
in

 H
ill

in
gd

on
 a

nd
 in

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
, 

pr
og

re
ss

 o
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
th

re
e 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 th
e 

fo
cu

s 
fo

r 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n:
- 

H
ay

es
, R

ui
sl

ip
 M

an
or

 a
nd

 
N

or
th

w
oo

d 
H

ill
s.

 T
hi

s 
fo

llo
w

s 
a 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 

gr
an

t a
w

ar
d 

of
 £

2.
7m

 fr
om

 th
e 

G
re

at
er

 L
on

do
n 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.

A
ll,

 b
ut

 
di

re
ct

ly
B

ot
w

el
l,

T
ow

nf
ie

ld
,

M
an

or
 a

nd
 

N
or

th
w

oo
d

H
ill

s

C
llr

D
ou

gl
as

M
ill

s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

le
s 

T
ip

pe
ll

E
xt

er
na

l
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

on
go

in
g 

w
ith

w
ar

d
co

un
ci

llo
rs

 a
nd

 
th

e 
T

ow
n 

C
en

tr
e 

F
or

um
s 

se
t u

p 
in

 
H

ay
es

, R
ui

sl
ip

 
M

an
or

 a
nd

 
N

or
th

w
oo

d
H

ill
s.

S
us

ta
in

,
R

en
ew

 &
 

P
ro

sp
er

: T
he

 
H

ill
in

gd
on

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n

20
11

-2
01

6
H

ill
in

gd
on

's
C

or
e

S
tr

at
eg

y 
to

 
20

26

N
E

W

T
h
e 

C
ab

in
et

 F
or

w
ar

d 
Pl

an
Pe

ri
od

 o
f 

Pl
an

: 
M

ay
 t

o 
Au

gu
st

 2
01

2

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

C
ab

in
et

 -
 2

4 
M

ay
 2

01
2

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 12



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

73
8

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

co
n

tr
ac

ts
 

fo
r 

co
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 

re
la

te
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
an

cy
 

se
rv

ic
es

T
he

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 s

ee
k 

ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 a

cc
ep

t t
en

de
rs

 
fo

r 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
re

la
te

d 
co

ns
ul

ta
nc

y 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 
be

 u
se

d 
on

 a
 c

al
l-o

ff 
ba

si
s 

as
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
 th

e 
ho

us
in

g 
w

or
ks

 to
 s

to
ck

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e.
  T

he
 te

nd
er

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

re
su

lt 
of

 
m

in
i c

om
pe

tit
io

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

yn
tr

a 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

an
d 

ar
e 

fo
r 

C
D

M
 c

oo
rd

in
at

or
 

se
rv

ic
es

, b
ui

ld
in

g 
su

rv
ey

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

, M
&

E
 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 li
ft 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 

se
rv

ic
es

.

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
/ 

C
llr

 S
co

tt 
S

ea
m

an
-

D
ig

by

S
C

H
&

H
 -

 
G

ra
nt

W
al

ke
r 

/ B
oe

 
W

ill
ia

m
s-

O
ba

si

73
4

A
w

ar
d

 o
f 

S
A

N
 

b
ac

ku
p

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t e
xe

rc
is

es
, t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 

to
 c

ab
in

et
 w

ill
 s

ee
k 

ap
pr

ov
al

 fo
r 

th
e 

aw
ar

d 
of

 a
 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r 

ba
ck

in
g 

up
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

S
to

ra
ge

 
A

re
a 

N
et

w
or

k 
(S

A
N

).

N
/A

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o 
/ 

C
llr

 S
co

tt 
S

ea
m

an
-

D
ig

by

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
S

te
ve

P
al

m
er

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
an

d 
ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 

di
sc

ha
rg

in
g 

its
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 -
 M

ay
 2

01
2

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 13



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

75
9

O
b

st
ru

ct
io

n
s 

to
 

V
eh

ic
le

 C
ro

ss
o

ve
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
s

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

as
ke

d 
to

 a
gr

ee
 

th
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
fo

r 
de

al
in

g 
w

ith
 h

ig
hw

ay
 

ob
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 to
 v

eh
ic

le
 c

ro
ss

ov
er

 in
st

al
la

tio
ns

.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

 -
 

Jo
hn

 F
er

n
N

E
W

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 14



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

66
8

C
o

n
tr

ac
t 

A
w

ar
d

: 
F

ra
m

ew
o

rk
A

g
re

em
en

t 
fo

r 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

an
d

 B
ro

ke
ra

g
e

T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 r

el
at

es
 to

 D
ire

ct
 

P
ay

m
en

ts
, w

hi
ch

 e
na

bl
e 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
to

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l t

he
ir 

ow
n 

fu
nd

 w
ith

 
w

hi
ch

 to
 p

ay
 fo

r 
ca

re
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 T
he

 D
ire

ct
 

P
ay

m
en

t S
up

po
rt

 S
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
dv

ic
e,

 s
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

fo
r 

re
ci

pi
en

ts
 o

f D
ire

ct
 P

ay
m

en
ts

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 s

er
vi

ce
 u

se
rs

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 fu
lly

 b
en

ef
it 

fr
om

 
th

is
 o

pt
io

n.

T
he

 c
on

tr
ac

t a
w

ar
d 

fo
r 

th
is

 s
er

vi
ce

 fo
llo

w
s 

a 
co

lla
bo

ra
tiv

e 
te

nd
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
cr

os
s 

fo
ur

 
Lo

nd
on

 b
or

ou
gh

s.
 A

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
ag

re
em

en
t h

as
 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
Lo

nd
on

 B
or

ou
gh

s 
of

 
B

re
nt

, K
en

si
ng

to
n 

ad
 C

he
ls

ea
 a

nd
 

H
am

m
er

sm
ith

 &
 F

ul
ha

m
. T

he
 te

nd
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
be

in
g 

le
d 

by
 H

am
m

er
sm

ith
 &

 F
ul

ha
m

.

A
ll

C
llr

 P
hi

lip
 

C
or

th
or

ne
&

 C
llr

 
S

ea
m

an
-

D
ig

by

S
C

H
&

H
 -

 
P

au
l F

ev
en

S
er

vi
ce

 u
se

rs
, 

ca
re

rs
 a

nd
 

S
C

H
H

 s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

co
ns

ul
te

d 
in

 
dr

aw
in

g 
up

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
e

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n

an
d 

in
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
qu

es
tio

ns
 to

 
su

bm
it 

to
 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e

pr
ov

id
er

s 
at

 
th

e 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 
st

ag
e.

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
an

d 
ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 

di
sc

ha
rg

in
g 

its
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

C
ab

in
et

 -
 2

1 
Ju

ne
 2

01
2

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 15



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t s
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 s
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

(d
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n)

 m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

   
-

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll 
/ V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt

P
re

vi
ou

s
C

ab
in

et
R

ep
or

ts

S
I

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
ec

to
r 

L
ea

se
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 
R

eg
ul

ar
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

di
sc

ou
nt

ed
 le

as
es

 to
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 th

at
 b

en
ef

it 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

P
E

E
C

S
 -

G
re

go
ry

M
or

ris
on

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 -
 J

un
e 

20
12

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 16



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

R
ep

o
rt

s 
fr

o
m

 P
o

lic
y 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

M
aj

or
 P

ol
ic

y 
R

ev
ie

w
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

by
 th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 a

s 
an

d 
w

he
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
I

M
o

n
th

ly
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
B

u
d

g
et

 -
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

re
p

o
rt

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 r
ec

ei
ve

s 
a 

m
on

th
ly

 r
ep

or
t s

et
tin

g 
ou

t i
n 

de
ta

il 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l’s
 r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l 
po

si
tio

n.

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

C
S

 -
P

au
l

W
ha

ym
an

d

S
I

G
if

t 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 F
u

n
ct

io
n

s
T

o 
re

po
rt

 to
 C

ab
in

et
 a

ny
 g

ift
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 

de
ve

lo
pe

rs
 to

 m
ee

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
re

as
on

ab
le

 
an

d 
ju

st
ifi

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 

di
sc

ha
rg

in
g 

its
 p

la
nn

in
g 

fu
nc

tio
n.

 

T
B

C
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
 -

 
Ja

m
es

R
od

ge
r

S
I

Q
u

ar
te

rl
y 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
O

b
lig

at
io

n
s

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 r
ep

o
rt

R
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

 w
ith

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t s
pe

nd
in

g 
on

 s
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

(d
ev

el
op

er
 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n)

 m
on

ie
s.

A
ll

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

   
-

Ja
le

s 
T

ip
pe

ll 
/ V

an
es

sa
 

S
co

tt

P
re

vi
ou

s
C

ab
in

et
R

ep
or

ts

S
I

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
ec

to
r 

L
ea

se
s 

R
ep

o
rt

 
R

eg
ul

ar
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

di
sc

ou
nt

ed
 le

as
es

 to
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 th

at
 b

en
ef

it 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

th
e 

w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

A
ll

C
llr

 
Jo

na
th

an
B

ia
nc

o

P
E

E
C

S
 -

G
re

go
ry

M
or

ris
on

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us

C
ab

in
et

 -
 2

6 
Ju

ly
 2

01
2

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 J
ul

y 
20

12

A
ug

us
t

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

D
ec

is
io

ns
 -

 A
ug

us
t 

20
12

N
o

 C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

ti
n

g
 s

ch
ed

u
le

d

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 17



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

 It
em

s 
ta

ke
n

 e
ac

h
 m

o
n

th
 b

y 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et
 M

em
b

er

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 m
ak

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
ea

ch
 m

on
th

 o
n 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
- 

de
ta

ils
 o

f 
th

es
e 

st
an

da
rd

 it
em

s 
ar

e 
lis

te
d 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 
th

e 
F

or
w

ar
d 

P
la

n.
 

V
ar

io
us

A
ll

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 

S
er

vi
ce

s
V

ar
io

us
V

ar
io

us

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 18



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

W
ar

d
 B

u
d

g
et

 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 o
f W

ar
d 

B
ud

ge
ts

 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fr
om

 W
ar

d 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

s 
- 

th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

do
ne

 o
n 

a 
m

on
th

ly
 o

r 
re

gu
la

r 
cy

cl
e.

A
ll

C
llr

 
D

ou
gl

as
M

ill
s 

/ C
llr

 
R

ay
P

ud
di

fo
ot

P
E

E
C

S
 -

M
ag

gi
e 

A
lle

n 
Lo

ca
l

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

w
ith

in
 th

e 
W

ar
d

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
W

ar
d

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s

W
ar

d 
B

ud
ge

t 
In

iti
at

iv
e

C
ab

in
et

R
ep

or
t &

 
P

ro
to

co
l -

 1
8 

D
ec

em
be

r
20

08

S
I

P
et

it
io

n
s 

ab
o

u
t 

m
at

te
rs

 u
n

d
er

 t
h

e 
co

n
tr

o
l o

f 
th

e 
C

ab
in

et

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
rs

 w
ill

 c
on

si
de

r 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 

pe
tit

io
ns

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
by

 lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
ec

id
e 

on
 fu

tu
re

 a
ct

io
n.

 
T

he
se

 w
ill

 b
e 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 a
s 

P
et

iti
on

 H
ea

rin
gs

.

as ap
pr

op
ria

te
D

em
oc

ra
tic

S
er

vi
ce

s
P

et
iti

on
s 

to
 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il

S
I

L
o

ca
l S

af
et

y 
S

ch
em

es
 a

n
d

 
P

ar
ki

n
g

 R
ev

en
u

e 
A

cc
o

u
n

t 
fu

n
d

ed
 

sc
h

em
es

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 p
et

iti
on

s 
re

ce
iv

ed
 a

nd
 d

ec
id

e 
on

 
fu

tu
re

 a
ct

io
n

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

D
av

id
K

no
w

le
s

T
ra

ffi
c 

Li
ai

so
n 

G
ro

up
LA

A
U

A
cc

id
en

t
S

ta
tis

tic
s

S
I

P
ed

es
tr

ia
n

C
ro

ss
in

g
s

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

sc
he

m
es

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

ro
ss

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
D

av
id

K
no

w
le

s
S

I
T

o
 a

p
p

ro
ve

 w
ri

te
 

o
ff

s,
 w

ri
te

 o
ff

s 
o

f 
ar

re
ar

s 
an

d
 

co
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

p
ay

m
en

ts

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 w
rit

e 
of

fs
 th

at
 a

re
 in

 e
xc

es
s 

of
 

£5
00

0 
an

d 
co

m
pe

ns
at

io
n 

pa
ym

en
ts

 in
 e

xc
es

s 
of

 £
10

00
.

as ap
pr

op
ria

te
va

rio
us

C
A

B
IN

ET
 M

EM
B
ER

 D
EC

IS
IO

N
S 

- 
LI

ST
 O

F 
ST

A
N

D
A

R
D

 IT
EM

S 
C

O
N

SI
D

ER
ED

 E
A

C
H

 M
O

N
T

H

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 19



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

T
o

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 p
ar

ki
n

g
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t

sc
h

em
es

 &
 T

ra
ff

ic
 

R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
 O

rd
er

s

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 a
nd

 d
ec

id
e 

on
 th

e 
fo

rm
 o

f p
ar

ki
ng

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ch

em
es

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

op
 a

nd
 

sh
op

 s
ch

em
es

 a
t s

ho
pp

in
g 

ce
nt

re
s.

 T
o 

al
so

 
co

ns
id

er
 o

bj
ec

tio
ns

 to
 tr

af
fic

 r
eg

ul
at

io
n 

or
de

rs
 

an
d 

to
 d

ec
id

e 
w

he
th

er
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

or
de

rs
 in

 
th

e 
lig

ht
 o

f o
bj

ec
tio

ns

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

D
av

id
K

no
w

le
s

S
I

R
o

ad
 S

af
et

y 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e,

 T
ra

ff
ic

 
C

o
n

g
es

ti
o

n
M

it
ig

at
io

n
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

an
d

 
S

ch
o

o
l T

ra
ve

l P
la

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

an
y 

sc
he

m
es

 in
 th

e 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
C

llr
 K

ei
th

 
B

ur
ro

w
s

P
E

E
C

S
D

av
id

K
no

w
le

s

T
ra

ffi
c 

Li
ai

so
n 

G
ro

up
,

M
ot

or
is

ts
'

F
or

um
, W

ar
d 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
s

S
I

L
o

n
d

o
n

 C
yc

le
 

N
et

w
o

rk
 S

ch
em

es
 

an
d

 C
yc

lin
g

 
In

it
ia

ti
ve

 S
ch

em
es

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

an
y 

sc
he

m
es

 th
at

 a
re

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

Lo
nd

on
 C

yc
le

 N
et

w
or

k 
or

 a
re

 c
yc

lin
g 

in
iti

at
iv

e 
sc

he
m

es

C
llr

 K
ei

th
 

B
ur

ro
w

s
P

E
E

C
S

D
av

id
K

no
w

le
s

S
I

C
h

ry
sa

lis
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e 

o
f 

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

T
he

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r(

s)
 w

ill
 b

e 
as

ke
d 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f p

ro
je

ct
s.

V
ar

io
us

C
llr

 
D

ou
gl

as
M

ill
s 

&
 C

llr
 

Jo
na

th
an

B
ia

nc
o

P
E

E
C

S
M

ag
gi

e 
A

lle
n 

S
I

E
xt

er
n

al
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

b
id

s
T

o 
au

th
or

is
e 

th
e 

m
ak

in
g 

of
 b

id
s 

fo
r 

ex
te

rn
al

 
fu

nd
in

g 
w

he
re

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t f

or
 a

 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

om
m

itm
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.

as ap
pr

op
ria

te
va

rio
us

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 20



R
e
f

R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
A

d
va

n
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

W
ar

d
(s

)

Report to Full 
Council

Cabinet
Member(s) 
Responsible

Officer 
Contact

Consultation

Background 
Documents

NEW ITEM

S
C

H
&

H
 =

 S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e,

 H
ea

lth
 &

 H
ou

si
ng

; C
S

 =
 C

en
tr

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s;

 P
E

E
C

S
 =

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t, 
E

du
ca

tio
n 

&
 C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s

S
I

R
es

p
o

n
se

 t
o

 k
ey

 
co

n
su

lt
at

io
n

s 
th

at
 

m
ay

 im
p

ac
t 

u
p

o
n

 
th

e 
B

o
ro

u
g

h

A
 s

ta
nd

ar
d 

ite
m

 to
 c

ap
tu

re
 a

ny
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

ns
 fr

om
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
th

e 
G

LA
 o

r 
ot

he
r 

pu
bl

ic
 b

od
ie

s 
an

d 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

 th
at

 w
ill

 
im

pa
ct

 u
po

n 
th

e 
B

or
ou

gh
. W

he
re

 th
e 

de
ad

lin
e 

to
 r

es
po

nd
 c

an
no

t b
e 

m
et

 b
y 

th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 

C
ab

in
et

 m
ee

tin
g,

 th
e 

C
on

st
itu

tio
n 

al
lo

w
s 

th
e 

C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

to
 s

ig
n-

of
f t

he
 r

es
po

ns
e.

T
B

C
as

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

D
em

oc
ra

tic
S

er
vi

ce
s

R
es

id
en

ts
' a

n
d

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
P

o
lic

y 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e 

P
A

R
T

 1
 -

 M
em

b
er

s,
 P

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 P
re

ss
 3

0 
M

ay
 2

01
2

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 To agree the Minutes of the meetings held on 27 March 2012 and 10 May 2012
	120510 - MInutes

	5 Review topics discussion - 2012/13
	6 Work Programme
	7 Forward Plan

